

my leaky body

web: myleakybody.com e-mail: julie@myleakybody.com tel: 416-778-4596
PO Box 65002, RPO Chester, Toronto, ON, M4K 3Z2, Canada

JULIE DEVANEY – CV

INVITED PERFORMANCES, READINGS AND FACILITATED WORKSHOPS OF *MY LEAKY BODY*

2008:

Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, March 18th 2008

The Gibson Centre, Alliston, ON, April 10th 2008

Gilda's Club, Toronto, April 23rd 2008

Women's Health Research Network, Victoria BC, May 1st 2008

"*Nurse's Week*", Ontario Nurses's Association, North Bay, ON, May 15th 2008

Canadian Medical Radiologists, Moncton, NB, June 8th 2008

Quality Day, David Thompson Health Region, Red Deer Alberta, October 2nd 2008

2007:

B.C. Disabilities Health Research Network, Vancouver December 6th 2007

Tallulah's Cabaret, Buddies in Bad Times Theatre, Toronto, Nov 22, 23, 24, 2007

"*My Leaky Performances: teaching medical professionals about Autoimmunity*", Performance Studies International, New York University, New York City, November 2007

Knowledge Translation in Motion Series, Healthcare Technology and Place, University of Toronto, October 2007

"*Write for Your Life*" in *Writing Disability Activism*, School of Disability Studies, Ryerson, University, Toronto, September 2007

As is! Reclaiming the Gaze, Tallulah's Cabaret, Buddies in Bad Times Theatre, Toronto, July 2007

Centre of Gravity Theatre in Toronto, June 18th 2007

Simply People: Celebration of Disability Arts, Nathan Phillip's Square, Toronto, July 2007

PhD Seminar for Healthcare Technology and Place, University of Toronto, March 2007

Critical Disability Studies Students' Association, York University, Toronto, March 2007

"*Social Order*" in the *Department of Sociology* York University, February 2007

Centre of Gravity Theatre in Toronto, February 2nd 2007

DRAFT Reading Series, Artist's Playhouse, Toronto, January 2007

2006:

"*Clinical Encounters: the politics of my leaky body*", Performance at 3 conferences:

- 1) Disability Studies Association, Lancaster, UK, September 2006
- 2) Society for Disability Studies, Washington DC, June 2006
- 3) Canadian Disability Studies Association, York University, May 2006

New England Women's Studies Association, Norwalk, Connecticut, February 2006

PUBLISHED WORK

"'There Always Seems to be Excuses' A Grad Student's Narrative of Autoimmunity" (Book Chapter), *Dissonant Disabilities: Women theorize their chronic illness experiences*, Eds. Dianne Driedger and Michelle Owen, Canadian Scholar's Press: 2008

"BOOK REVIEW: Critical Disability Theory", *Disability and Society*, July 2007.

"Lorelai the Kitty is Part of the Cure", Facts & Arguments, *The Globe and Mail*, July 28 2005, p A14.

"Burning for a Revolution"(Book Chapter) *Turbo Chicks: Talking Young Feminisms*, Eds. Allyson Mitchell, Lisa Rundle, Lara Karaian, Sumach Press, Toronto: 2001.

MEDIA COVERAGE

"In Other Words" with Diana Kiesners, *CKLN 88.1* in Toronto, January 2008

"York Graduate performs *My Leaky Body* across Canada", *YFile*, January 2008, <http://www.yorku.ca/yfile/archive/index.asp?Article=9677>

"Mallick meets Julie Devaney", by Heather Mallick, *Chatelaine*, October 2007

EDUCATION

- ◆ **YORK UNIVERSITY**
MA Critical Disability Studies, 2007

Major Research Project: “Clinical Encounters: the politics of my leaky body”

◆ **YORK UNIVERSITY**
Honours BA in Political Science, 2001

AWARDS

- ◆ **ONTARIO GRADUATE SCHOLARSHIPS**
Masters’ Award, 2005-6
- ◆ **YORK UNIVERSITY**
Dean’s Honour Roll, 1998-2001
Continuing Scholarship, 1999-2000
Full Academic Scholarship, 1997-1998

CONFERENCE PAPERS

“*Ivory Fences and Intellectual Labour*”, Panel Coordinator, “New Paradigms in Labour and Social Movements”, Canadian Disability Studies Association, Congress for Social Sciences and Humanities, London ON, June 2005.

“*The Politics of Exclusion: Disability and ‘Public’ Education*”, Bridging Communities: Community Theory and Practice in a Changing World, Wilfred Laurier University, September 2004.

“*My Postcolonial Body: A Narrative of Autoimmunity, Disability and Political Economy*”, Canadian Disability Studies Association and Canadian Women’s Studies Association Congress for Social Sciences and Humanities, Winnipeg, May 2004.

“*Painting it Red: Democracy and Social Movements*”, Society for Socialist Studies, Congress for Social Sciences and Humanities, Halifax, 2003.

“*Racing Market Control and Marketing Race Control: The B.C. Experience*”, Critical Race Scholarship and the University Conference, Ontario Institute for Studies in Education, Toronto, 2002.

“*The ‘Free’ Market of Racist Control in BC*”, Women’s Studies Graduate Symposium, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, 2002.

EMPLOYMENT

- ◆ **RESEARCH AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH COORDINATOR,**
“GATEWAYS TO CANCER SCREENING PROJECT”
May 2007 – March 2008
Coordinating research committee with: the Canadian Cancer Society, Centre for Independent Living in Toronto, U of T Faculty of Nursing, Ismaili Cancer Support Services, Mount Sinai Hospital & Springtide Resources about barriers access to cancer screening for women with mobility disabilities. Co-authoring manuscript for publication.

◆ **LOCAL ARRANGEMENTS COORDINATOR FOR CANADIAN DISABILITY STUDIES ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE AT CONGRESS, 2006**

October 2005 – May 2006

Auditing spaces for accessibility, room bookings, technical support.
Organizing and facilitating accessibility accommodations for participants.
Coordinating accessibility training and rotors for student volunteers.
Facilitating meetings and developing training materials.
Coordinating Student Poster session.

◆ **HLST 2020: HEALTH POLICY: POWER AND POLITICS**

Teaching Assistant for Richard Edwards, September – December 2004

Instructing and supporting students in the writing and marking of analytic papers.
Presenting relevant weekly news-briefs to the lecture.
Collaborating in the preparation of weekly reading guides and quizzes.

◆ **QUEEN'S UNIVERSITY**

Research Assistant, December 2000 – April 2002

Government Policy Research for Abigail Bakan and Audrey Kobayashi on SSHRCC supported project: "Employment Equity and the Backlash – Ontario and BC".

COMMUNITY WORK

◆ **TORONTO HEALTH COALITION – COORDINATOR/VOLUNTEER**

June 2005 - present

Convening meetings, materials, email lists.
Creating media releases and research for materials and participating in campaigns advocating for quality, public health care.

◆ **ACCESS AND ACCOMMODATIONS FOR GRADUATE STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES**

January 2006 – Sept 2006

Working with students, faculty and university administrative staff to identify and ameliorate barriers faced by students with disabilities.

◆ **CANADIAN DISABILITY STUDIES ASSOCIATION NATIONAL EXECUTIVE MEMBER**

June 2005 – May 2006